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United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Certification Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety MNSS
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. MacDonald:

Reference: FCTC: RHO 71-0349
Enclosed are seven corrected copies of the Quality A4ssurance
program as outlined in your letter to meet the QA program
requirements of 10 CFR 71.51.

We hope this fulfills the need. Thank you.
Sincerely,
/'j / /” "
¢\ Pl 4§ P 5 L
,ﬂ e /21 } 7“/
Robert J. Vogel
Radiation Safety Officer
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